
  
 
 AGENDA MEMORANDUM                                Finance Department 

 

 
 

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary 
 

City Council Meeting Date: July 15, 2025 
  

To:   City Council 

From:   Steve C. Chaipel, Deputy City Manager/CFO 

Date:   July 11, 2025 
 
 
SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2026 Solid Waste Initial Assessment 
 
DISCUSSION: Annually, the City levies a special assessment to residents for the collection of solid 
waste and horticulture. Resolution 25-031 summarizes the estimated total assessment and sets the 
date for the public hearing to levy the assessment. Resolution 25-032 summarizes the calculations for 
each of the solid waste collection services. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: Funding for the City’s solid waste collection services is provided by an annual 
assessment to residential property owners. This assessment will be discussed at the public hearing set 
forth in the above resolution. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Resolutions 25-031 and 25-032. 
 
 


